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11 AUG 2017

Ms Jennifer Cooper
fyi-request-6227-96cc30d9@requests.fyi.org.nz

Dear Ms Cooper

Thank you for your email of 17 July 2017 requesting the following information under the Official
Information Act 1982 (the Act):

Please confirm the total fee charged to Flaming Phoenix Entertainment Limited for the
multiproof building consent.

In response to your request, the total fee charged to Flaming Phoenix Entertainment limited was $2000.
This is the standard fee charged for a multiproof application. Further information on multiproof
application fees can be found on the Ministry of Business, Innovation and Employment’s website
www.building.govt.nz/building-code-compliance/product-assurance-and-multiproof/multiproof/
making-a-multiproof-application/#jumpto-application-fees.

You have the right to seek an investigation and review of my decision by the Ombudsman, in
accordance with section 28(3) of the Act. The relevant details are:

The Ombudsman

Office of the Ombudsman
PO Box 10152
WELLINGTON 6143

0800 802 602
www.ombudsman.parliament.nz

Yours sincerely

o —

John Gardiner
Manager, Determinations and Assurance
Building System Performance
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